

Northern Colorado Intergroup of Overeaters Anonymous
Monday, January 6, 2020
Minutes

Opened the **meeting** at 6:30pm

In attendance- AI – webmaster/PIPO Chair; Freya-communications/Sat. Boulder rep; BJ – Region 3, World Service Rep; Lori, Treasurer; Carol, Secretary; Mary-Thur. Boulder rep, Joe, Visitor/Loveland; Chris, Visitor/Boulder; Beth, Thur. Ft. Collins rep.

New Business:

IDEA DAY debrief– AI/Freya and Carol shared that the event on Sunday, Nov. 19 was well-received. Lori and Mary attended and commented positively on the experience.

Digital Presence – BJ talked about using Facebook and having an IG page; AI will research

Bylaws amendments – AI facilitated. Several changes made and AI will revise and send to Freya for distribution to the membership for voting/approval.

Leftover Literature – Donate literature to new meetings was the only suggestion

Unity Day – February 29th – several locations to focus on Unity during their regular Saturday meeting times – Boulder, FCollins, Broomfield?

Next IG meeting – Monday, March 2nd at 6:30pm via Zoom

Old Business:

Open Positions – continue to look for meeting reps and Vice Chair

BJ remains as R3 and WSBC rep; BJ suggested “blitzing” meetings to look for new IG members

Reports:

Secretary – none – (BJ/Lori – minutes from Oct. passed)

Treasurer – Lori reset YTD columns; (Report passed Carol/BJ)

Communications – Freya was finalizing the January newsletter

WSO/Region – E-Workshops the 2nd Sunday of each month – 3pm EST(1pm MST). BJ is putting her hat in the ring for Trustee; WSO agenda items out and to be approved for agenda in February.

Webmaster – AI will update the minutes from the Oct. meeting.

NEXT IG MEETING – VIA ZOOM - Monday, Mar 2, 6:30 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.